
Chancellor's Advisory Council 
Meeting Agenda – February 9, 2018

Foothill College 
Toyon Room (Room 2020) 
2:30 p.m. 

AGENDA TOPIC PURPOSE 
DISCUSSION 

LEADER 

I. Welcome and introductions I Judy Miner 

II. Approval of January 19, 2018, meeting summary (Attachment II) A Judy Miner 

III. Proposed new/revised board policies and administrative procedures
• New AP 4236 Advanced Placement Credit (if approved by

Academic and Professional Matters (APM) Committee on 2/9)
(Attachment III.a)

• Revised BP/AP 4237 (formerly BP/AP 4236) Honors Courses
and Programs (policy/procedure number change only)
Attachment III.b)

• New BP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics (if approved by APM on
2/9) (Attachment III.c)

• New AP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics: Concussion
Management Protocol (if approved by APM on 2/9)
(Attachment III.d)

D/A Judy Miner 

IV. Business process alignment task force (Attachment IV) D/A Joe Moreau 

V. Enrollment management D Judy Miner 

VI. Call for 9/20 District opening day workshops and program
highlights I Judy Miner 

VII. District Governance Committee/Constituent Group Reports
• District Budget Advisory Committee

http://www.fhda.edu/_about-us/_participatorygovernance/C-
budget-advisory-committee.html (Attachment VII)

• Human Resources Advisory Committee/District/District
Diversity and Equity Advisory Committee
http://hr.fhda.edu/diversity/c-meeting-minutes-and-
agendas.html

• Educational Technology Advisory Committee
http://ets.fhda.edu/governance-committees/etac/index.html

I Joe Moreau 
All 

VIII. Other information and updates I All 



 

 
Office of the Chancellor 

 
CHANCELLOR'S ADVISORY COUNCIL 

Meeting Summary 
January 19, 2018 

 
Present: Judy Miner, Danya Adib, Becky Bartindale, Anthony Cervantes, Karen Chow, 

Mayra Cruz, Isaac Escoto, Karen Hunter, Kristy Lisle, Kevin McElroy, Joe Moreau, 
Thuy Nguyen, Dorene Novotny, Tim Shively, Marisa Spatafore, David Ulate, Chris 
White 

 
I. Welcome 
 

Chancellor Miner welcomed council members. 
 
II. Approval of December 9, 2017, meeting summary 
  

The December 9, 2017, Chancellor’s Advisory Council (CAC) meeting summary was 
approved by consensus.  

 
III. Draft 2018 Legislative Principles (revised version distributed at meeting attached) 
  

Council members reviewed the modified draft of 2018 Legislative Principles distributed 
at the meeting. There was consensus to amend federal principle 5 in response to Mayra’s 
suggestion to include a statement of support for a pathway to citizenship. In response to 
Isaac’s question regarding the meaning of “qualified community college transfer” in state 
principle 8, Judy agreed to clarify the statement. Tim commented that he appreciates the 
language in state principle 24 as pensions are under attack statewide. 
 

IV. Shoppers/droppers research (presentation attached) 
 

David and Kristy presented research regarding fall 2017 shoppers (i.e. students who 
applied to one or both of the colleges and entered into the registration system but exited 
without registering for a course) and droppers (i.e. students who registered but dropped 
all courses before classes started). 
 
David advised that about 4,000 of the students considered shoppers ended up enrolling 
somewhere else, with most enrolling at four-year institutions. He stated that he is doing a 
preliminary analysis of courses the students took when they were attending Foothill 
and/or De Anza to try and determine what courses they might have been interested in 
taking. Kristy added that it appears that the California Polytechnic University, San Luis 
Obispo, students were interested in music and anthropology. She noted that the college 
has started advertising directly to four-year students through their campus publications 
and will refine marketing tactics as the data continues to be analyzed. In addition, she 



spoke about efforts to contact students who dropped all courses to provide resources and 
encourage reenrollment. 

David shared an analysis of fall 2016 applicants that shows there were a significant 
number of students who applied to both colleges, applied to one but enrolled in both, and 
applied to one college, but enrolled in the other. In addition, there were more that 11,000 
students who applied to one of the colleges but did not enroll. Kristy indicated that there 
is an opportunity for strategic outreach to these students and suggested that joint 
marketing might be a smart way to proceed. 

Danya questioned whether the requirement to get an add code after the first week is a 
deterrent to students, and Joe responded that the new student mobile application, which is 
under development, will allow students to obtain an add code directly from an instructor 
that can be entered through their phones. Danya also mentioned that students attending 
classes at both colleges end up paying higher fees. Anthony advised that students are able 
to have the fees waived at the second campus, but he acknowledged that the waiver is not 
yet an automatic process. 

Chris commented that it would benefit the district to remove obstacles that make it 
difficult for students to move between the colleges. Tim suggested that a shuttle between 
the colleges be considered, and Marisa noted that De Anza students were surveyed 
regarding a shuttle last year. Karen Hunter advised that the financial aid process is 
challenging for students attending both colleges and suggested that the district be more 
proactive in helping students navigate interdistrict processes. Joe advised that the 
application and financial aid processes could be configured to be the same for both 
colleges, but it would require college leaders to come to an agreement regarding business 
practices. He added that it is an opportune time to consider changes as the district moves 
to Banner 9. 

Judy remarked that being able to look at a student’s entire Foothill-De Anza history could 
make a difference under the state’s proposed new funding model and directed the 
presidents to start discussing ways in which the colleges’ business practices could be 
brought into alignment. 

Karen Chow spoke of the need to empower and provide incentives to faculty who come 
up with innovative ideas. She suggested that having a central point for gathering ideas at 
the district level that would be transparent might help to break down silos and allow all 
ideas to be considered. Marisa commented that the Enrollment Advisory Team serves 
that purpose at De Anza College currently. In response to Thuy’s comment about putting 
aside innovation funds for employees to access, Karen wondered if a cross-district 
initiative might be a possibility.  

V. Enrollment management 

Discussion of this item was postponed to the next meeting. 



 
VI. District governance committee/constituent group reports 

 
Discussion of this item was postponed to the next meeting. It was noted that meeting 
minutes for each of the district governance committees are available online at the 
following links: 
 
• District Budget Advisory Committee http://www.fhda.edu/_about-

us/_participatorygovernance/C-budget-advisory-committee.html 
• Human Resources Advisory Committee/District/District Diversity and Equity 

Advisory Committee http://hr.fhda.edu/diversity/c-meeting-minutes-and-
agendas.html 

• Educational Technology Advisory Committee http://ets.fhda.edu/governance-
committees/etac/index.html 

 
VII. Other information and updates 

 
Karen Hunter asked for nominations for the Leo Contreras FHDA Classified Professional 
Service Award and advised that more information is available on the De Anza College 
Classified Senate workshop at the following link: 
https://www.deanza.edu/gov/classifiedsenate/cpdday/LeoContrerasCPServiceAward.html 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:55 p.m. 

 



2017 2018 Legislative Principles 

Annual legislative principles are adopted by the Board of Trustees to provide policy 
guidelines for the Chancellor when addressing matters pending before the California 
Legislature or the United States Congress.  For 2017 2018, the Foothill-De Anza Board of 
Trustees endorses the following advocacy positions: 

A. State Legislative Principles 
1. Protect the fiscal integrity of the system and stabilize funding.

2. Support lowering the vote threshold for the approval of school and community
college district parcel tax measures from two-thirds (67%) to a super majority of
55%. 

3. Support increase of base funding increases to for colleges for 2017-18 to address
the lack of statutory cost of living adjustments between 2007-08 and 2012-13.

4. Support revision of funding formula formulas revisions to account for variable
cost of living throughout the state.

Advocate for ongoing and expanded funding for systemwide initiatives, such as
the Online Education Initiative and CENIC. 

5. Increase local district authority and control in the administration of the colleges.

6. Support use of open textbooks, open educational resources and other appropriate
approaches to reduce costs for students and community colleges.

7. Advocate for increasing the local district authority and flexibility of local
districts, including flexibility in setting fees (e.g. health, technology).

8. Support efforts to increase transfer of qualified community college student
students transfer to the University of California and the California State
University.

9. Support statewide funding of career technical education (CTE) benefiting that
benefits community colleges.



10. Support the preservation and enhancement of state financial aid for community
college students.

11. Support collaborative efforts of K-12 and higher education faculty to refine
curriculum which to better aligns with agreed upon student learning outcomes.

12. Support measures to that enhance the ability of community colleges to quickly
respond to the changing needs of local labor markets.

13. Support programs to that enable community colleges to provide specialized
services to disadvantaged populations, students with disabilities, and veterans. .

14. Support the advancement of instructional technology, counseling, and support
services which to increase access and student success.

15. Support solutions to resolve the escalating costs of health benefits.

16. Support solutions to resolve housing scarcity and escalating costs of housing for
both students and employees.

17. Support efforts to encourage and sustain public-private partnerships.

18. Support efforts to enhance for energy efficiency and sustainability.

19. Support efforts for regional and statewide collaboration efforts that result in
lower costs, increased efficiency, and/or improved services to students.

20. Ensure that any new reporting requirements are adequately funded and genuinely
serve the interests of students, the colleges and the system.

21. Support efforts to expand expansion of opportunities for high school students to
enroll in community college courses through concurrent/dual enrollment
partnerships and remove funding penalties and barriers.

22. Support establishment and/or enhancement of an ongoing professional
development funds for faculty, staff and administrators.

23. Support expanding community colleges’ the authority for community colleges to
offer applied baccalaureate degrees in areas of high workforce demand.

Support the continuation of Proposition 30 funding, Proposition 13 reform, and
ongoing adequate funding for community colleges and other educational 
institutions. 

24. Advocate for funding to cover increased employee pension costs.



25. Advocate for unfettered access to quality community college education for all
Californians, including lifelong learners.

26. Support audit fee equalization that will allow colleges to provide access at an
equitable cost to students.

27. Support legislation requiring the disaggregation of student achievement data by
Asian Pacific Islander subgroups.

28. Support ongoing funding for the College Promise programs.

B. Federal Legislative Principles 

1. Support accountability measures that accurately evaluate the success of
community colleges on measures of access, affordability and outcomes.

2. Support funding the Pell Grant program to include automatic inflationary
increases and restoration of eligibility for the year-round Pell Grant and for
“ability-to-benefit” students.

3. Advocate for robust Perkins Act funding to that serve serves the needs of all
types of career-technical education students and which maintains flexibility for
community colleges.

4. Support programs that enable community colleges to serve diverse and
disadvantaged populations.

5. Support the continuation of the deferred action for childhood arrivals (DACA)
program.

6. Support funding to help institutions serve the particular needs of Veteran students
who are veterans.

7. Include Advocate for community college colleges involvement in efforts to
bolster America’s competitiveness in science, technology, engineering and math
(STEM) fields.

8. Reauthorize and improve the Higher Education Act and recognize the unique
nature, mission and contributions of community colleges.

9. Maintain the country’s commitment to civil rights and immigrant rights.

10. Support elimination of the federal financial aid cap for those students who begin
their education at a community college.

11. Advocate for revisions to tax reform legislation that would place heavier
financial burdens on the neediest students. 



 
Fall 2017 

Shoppers & Droppers* 
 

Were these students enrolled at other ins:tu:ons 
during Fall 2017?

*	Data	shown	here	are	based	on	records	were	able	to	match	through	the	Na5onal	Student	
Clearinghouse.		



Shoppers:  At what type of ins:tu:on were they 
enrolled? 

11%	 15%	

14%	

60%	

2	Year	 4	Year	

Overall	Shoppers	

Local	 Non	Local	

25%	

75%	

Note:		Local	includes	SJCC,	Mission,	West	Valley,	Evergreen	Valley,	CSM,	Canada,	SJSU	,Stanford,	Menlo,	Palo	Alto	and	Santa	Clara.	

N=991	 N=2970	



Shoppers:  Top Ten 2-year colleges

2.8%	 2.7%	

2.2%	

1.6%	 1.6%	

1.2%	

0.9%	
0.8%	 0.7%	

0.5%	

0.0%	

0.5%	

1.0%	

1.5%	

2.0%	

2.5%	

3.0%	

SAN	JOSE	CITY	
COLLEGE	

MISSION	
COLLEGE	

EVERGREEN	
VALLEY	
COLLEGE	

WEST	VALLEY	
COLLEGE	

OHLONE	
COLLEGE	

COLLEGE	OF	
SAN	MATEO	

CANADA	
COLLEGE	

CITY	COLLEGE	
OF	SAN	

FRANCISCO	

GAVILAN	
COLLEGE	

CHABOT	
COLLEGE	

Percent	of	All	Shoppers	

109	 108	 88	 65	 62	 46	 36	 30	 27	 19	N=	



Shoppers:  Top Ten 4-year colleges

13.1%	
12.2%	

6.5%	

5.2%	

3.6%	 3.3%	
2.7%	 2.4%	 2.4%	 2.1%	

0%	

2%	

4%	

6%	

8%	

10%	

12%	

14%	

SAN	JOSE	STATE	
UNIVERSITY	

CALIFORNIA	
POLYTECHNIC	STATE	

UNIVERSITY	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SAN	

DIEGO	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-DAVIS	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SANTA	

BARBARA	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SANTA	

CRUZ	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA	-	
BERKELEY	

SAN	FRANCISCO	
STATE	UNIVERSITY	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-LOS	

ANGELES	

CALIFORNIA	STATE	
UNIVERSITY	-	EAST	

BAY	

Percent	of	All	Shoppers	

517	 483	 257	 204	 144	 132	 106	 94	 94	 83	N=	



Droppers:  At what type of ins:tu:on were 
they enrolled? 

21%	 13%	

27%	
39%	

2	Year	 4	Year	

Overall	Droppers	

Local	 Non	Local	

48%	
52%	

Note:		Local	includes	SJCC,	Mission,	West	Valley,	Evergreen	Valley,	CSM,	Canada,	SJSU	,Stanford,	Menlo,	Palo	Alto	and	Santa	Clara.			

N=812	 N=884	



Droppers:  Top Ten 2-year colleges

5.1%	 5.1%	

4.0%	

2.9%	 2.8%	
2.4%	

1.9%	 1.7%	 1.7%	
1.4%	

0%	

1%	

2%	

3%	

4%	

5%	

6%	

SAN	JOSE	CITY	
COLLEGE	

MISSION	
COLLEGE	

EVERGREEN	
VALLEY	
COLLEGE	

WEST	VALLEY	
COLLEGE	

OHLONE	
COLLEGE	

COLLEGE	OF	
SAN	MATEO	

CANADA	
COLLEGE	

CITY	COLLEGE	
OF	SAN	

FRANCISCO	

CHABOT	
COLLEGE	

SKYLINE	
COLLEGE	

Percent	of	All	Droppers	

87	 86	 68	 49	 47	 41	 32	 29	 28	 24	N=	



Droppers:  Top Ten 4-year colleges

12.2%	

9.4%	

3.3%	 3.1%	
2.6%	 2.2%	

1.7%	 1.5%	
0.9%	 0.8%	

0%	

2%	

4%	

6%	

8%	

10%	

12%	

14%	

SAN	JOSE	STATE	
UNIVERSITY	

CALIFORNIA	
POLYTECHNIC	STATE	

UNIVERSITY	

CALIFORNIA	STATE	
UNIVERSITY	-	EAST	

BAY	

SAN	FRANCISCO	
STATE	UNIVERSITY	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SAN	

DIEGO	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-DAVIS	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SANTA	

BARBARA	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-SANTA	

CRUZ	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA	-	
BERKELEY	

UNIVERSITY	OF	
CALIFORNIA-LOS	

ANGELES	

Percent	of	All	Droppers	

207	 159	 56	 52	 44	 37	 29	 26	 15	 13	N=	



Outreach:  Shoppers

Number	of	Fall	2017	Shoppers	from	July	-	September	

8,798	

Number	of	Shoppers	who	
enrolled	at	Foothill	in	the	Fall	

682	

Number	of	Shoppers	who	
enrolled	at	De	Anza	in	the	

Fall	
939	



Questions:  Where did Fall 2016 applicants enroll?  What are the FTES implications of those enrolment outcomes?

Applicants who DID NOT enroll 
for Fall 2016
11,064 ‐ 45%

Enrollees who applied to BOTH colleges

Submitted an application to both Foothill 
and De Anza
1,049 ‐ 7.6%

FTES ‐ 516 ‐ 15.0%
128; FTES ‐ 50
202; FTES ‐ 74
218; FTES ‐ 59
299; FTES ‐ 90

$13,290,000 (77.1%) $0
Note :  Apprenticeship courses were excluded.  All other FHDA courses were included in the analysis.

Takeaways
1) Approximately 23 percent of Fall 2016 FTES were generated by students who demonstrated an intent to enroll at both colleges.
2) "District" students accounted for approximately $4,000,000 in revenue to the district for the Fall 2016 term.
3) "District" students generate more FTES (per student) than "College" students.
4) Approximately 45 percent of Fall 2016 applicants were not enrolled in a course at either college at the end of the Fall 2016 term.

12,675
FTES ‐ 2,931

Applied to only one college and enrolled in 
only that college

Applied to only one college but enrolled in the other 
college OR both colleges

Fall 2016 Total Applicants (Unduplicated Headcount)
24,788

Applicants who enrolled for Fall 2016 (Enrollees)

13,724
FTES ‐ 3,447

Enrollees who applied to ONLY ONE college

11,828 ‐ 86.2% 847 ‐ 6.2%
FTES ‐ 2,658 ‐ 77.1% FTES ‐ 273 ‐ 7.9%

Applied to DA and 
enrolled only at DA

6,742; FTES ‐ 1,590 Applied to DA and enrolled in both
Applied to FH but enrolled in both

Budget Implications

$3,945,000 (22.9%)

Applied to FH and 
enrolled only at FH

5,086; FTES ‐ 1,068 Applied to DA but enrolled only at FH
Applied to FH but enrolled only at DA

Budget Implications ($5,000 per FTES) Budget Implications ($5,000 per FTES)



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Administrative Procedures

Section Chapter 4  Academic Affairs (including former Article 6  Instruction and Curriculum)

Title Advanced Placement Credit

Number AP 4236

Status New

Legal Education Code Section 79500

Origin CCLC Legally required  This is a new procedure required under Education Code Section 79500
to address awarding of advanced placement credit. 12/1/17 District Academic Senate revision.

Any student who passes a College Board Advanced Placement (AP) examination with a minimum score of three in a subject
matter will be awarded credit in a general education area with a subject matter similar to that of the AP examination.
 
For the locally developed coursetocourse awarding of AP credit refer to the College websites.
 
For any AP examination  that  the District does not offer a course  similar  in content,  the District will award credit  in  the
General Education area shown on the California Community College General Education AP List.    If  there  is no General
Education area that fits the AP Examination, the District may award elective credit.
 
The District shall post its Advanced Placement Credit procedure on its Internet Web site.

Last Modified by Paula J Norsell on December 5, 2017

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=79500.&lawCode=EDC


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Board Policy

Section Chapter 4  Academic Affairs (including former Article 6  Instruction and Curriculum)

Title Honors Courses and Programs

Number BP 4237 (formerly BP 4236)

Status Up For Revision

Legal California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 58106

Adopted June 3, 1963

Last Revised April 7, 2014

Origin Change of policy number from BP 4236 to BP 4237 due to new AP 4236 Advanced Placement
Credit recommended by CCLC. The honors policy was originally BP 6130

Office College Presidents

Upload February 18, 2015

The educational philosophy of the District requires that all students will be challenged to achieve their highest attainment level.
 
In order to accomplish this objective it is important that the Colleges offer honors courses and programs. Enrollment in these may
be limited to students meeting established pre and/or corequisite coursework or to those students judged most qualified.  Each
college shall utilize fair and equitable procedures to meet such limitations on enrollment and these shall be published in the
colleges’ web sites and catalogs.
 
See Administrative Procedure 4236 Honors Courses and Programs
See Administrative Procedure 4237 Honors Courses and Programs

Approved 6/3/63
Amended 11/17/71

Amended and renumbered (formerly BP 6130) 4/7/14

Last Modified by Paula J Norsell on February 7, 2018

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IC24D5380D48511DEBC02831C6D6C108E?contextData=(sc.Search)&rank=1&originationContext=Search+Result&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad600560000014b9e2b4886b4221daa%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&t_T1=5&t_T2=58106&t_S1=CA+ADC+s
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3KWA53D376
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3KWA53D376


Book Administrative Procedures

Section Chapter 4  Academic Affairs (including former Article 6  Instruction and Curriculum)

Title Honors Courses and Programs

Number AP 4237 (formerly AP 4236)

Status Up For Revision

Adopted May 16, 2014

Origin Change of procedure number from AP 4236 to AP 4237 due to new AP 4236 Advanced
Placement Credit recommended by CCLC.

Office College Presidents

Upload February 25, 2015

Pursuant to Title 5, Section 58106, enrollment in courses designated as “honors” may be limited to those students judged most
qualified.

The program is designed to assist students by providing curriculum that develops their critical thinking, reading, writing, analytic,
and technological skills and prepares them for a broad variety of majors and disciplines in developing their critical thinking skills
and writing ability.

The program is a campuswide endeavor in that it offers courses from various disciplines and is assisted by a broadbased advisory
council.

The program establishes and adheres to completion requirements that include a minimum GPA and a minimum number of letter
graded honors/scholars courses or completed units.

The requirements for acceptance into and completion of each college’s honors program are college dependent. At a minimum, a
GPA of 3.0 in either a prescribed number of transferable courses or units is required.

A Faculty Coordinator who reports to either an academic dean or vice president shall be assigned to oversee the program and serve
as a liaison within the district and with other institutions. Where appropriate, there shall be official representation on college
governance committees.

Each college shall determine and define specific duties of its Faculty Honors Coordinator and determine appropriate compensation
and support.

See Board Policy 4236 Honors Courses and Programs
See Board Policy 4237 Honors Courses and Programs

Approved by Chancellor’s Advisory Council 5/16/14

Last Modified by Paula J Norsell on February 7, 2018

http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TURFU6AD2FC
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TURFU6AD2FC


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Board Policy

Section Chapter 5  Student Services (including former Article 5  Students)

Title Intercollegiate Athletics

Number BP 5700

Status New

Legal ACCJC Accreditation Standard II.C.4

20 U.S. Code Sections 1681 et seq.

Education Code, Sections 66271.6 and 66271.8

Education Code, Sections 67360 et seq.

Education Code, Section 78223

California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 56006

California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 56004

California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 56002

California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 56027

Cross References BP 4640 Harassment and Discrimination

AP 4640 Procedures to Resolve Complaints Regarding Harassment and Discrimination

BP 5077 Academic Accommodations for Students with Disabilities

AP 5077 Academic Accommodations for Students with Disabilities

Origin CCLC Legally Required  Recommendation by Coleen LeeWheat, Simon Pennington, Warren
Voyce, ATC Foothill, Steven Williams, ATC De Anza and Shannon Bracy, ATC De Anza for
concussion policy.

Office College Presidents

The District shall maintain an organized program for men and women in intercollegiate athletics. The program shall not
discriminate on the basis of gender in the availability of athletic opportunities. With regard to other forms of
discrimination, please refer to Board Policy and Administrative Procedure 4640, titled Harassment and Discrimination.
 
The Chancellor shall assure that the athletics program complies with the California Community College Athletic
Association (CCCAA) and Sport Championship Handbooks, and appropriate Conference Constitution regarding
student athlete participation.
 
The District shall maintain concussion management protocols that are consistent with the most recent and best know
practices based on a combination of emerging evidence, best practices, consensus statements and guidelines that have been
established/recognized by the scientific community.  The District may choose to rely upon recommendations from groups
such as the internationally recognized 2017 Concussion and Sport Group’s research and guidelines.  Policies and protocols
shall also comply with the policies and procedures that meet the requirements of CCCAA Constitution. 3.2.4.17 Bylaw 9.6.
 

https://accjc.org/wp-content/uploads/Accreditation-Standards-Adopted-June-2014.pdf
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title20/html/USCODE-2011-title20-chap38.htm
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=5.&title=3.&part=40.&chapter=15.&article=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=5.&title=3.&part=40.&chapter=15.&article=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=7.&title=3.&part=48.&chapter=2.&article=2.
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I4FB2B3C8F3824F3BB93045991D1DA3E7?originationContext=Search+Result&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad7140b0000015fb7b3dcc1c02aebb9%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&rank=1&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&contextData=(sc.Search)&t_T1=5&t_T2=56006&t_S1=CA+ADC+s
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I0E27292A6D214359B382E77B74CC28B6?originationContext=Search+Result&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad7140b0000015fb7b30308c02aebb5%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&rank=1&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&contextData=(sc.Search)&t_T1=5&t_T2=56004&t_S1=CA+ADC+s
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I2B7D6F84DC04496CBED49667B0207DBD?originationContext=Search+Result&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad7140a0000015fb7b26f531ba63c55%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&rank=1&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&contextData=(sc.Search)&t_T1=5&t_T2=56002&t_S1=CA+ADC+s
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IDAE26E0027264F9591A6365410A53503?originationContext=Search+Result&listSource=Search&viewType=FullText&navigationPath=Search%2fv3%2fsearch%2fresults%2fnavigation%2fi0ad7140b0000015fb7b21349c02aeb9d%3fstartIndex%3d1%26Nav%3dREGULATION_PUBLICVIEW%26contextData%3d(sc.Default)&rank=1&list=REGULATION_PUBLICVIEW&transitionType=SearchItem&contextData=(sc.Search)&t_T1=5&t_T2=56027&t_S1=CA+ADC+s
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TUUWZ7B920F
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3LA4557769
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TV2L702A9D8
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3NVK61BC0E


This District will ensure that all studentathletes who sustain a head injury from a concussion while participating in an
intercollegiate sport related activity are given the opportunity to return to the classroom and provided reasonable academic
accommodations as per board policy and administrative procedure 5077 Academic Accommodations for Students with
Disabilities and California Code of Regulations Title 5, Sections 56027, 56002, 56004, and 56006.

See Administrative Procedure 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics:  Concussion Management Protocols

Last Modified by Paula J Norsell on December 5, 2017



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Administrative Procedures

Section Chapter 5  Student Services (including former Article 5  Students)

Title Intercollegiate Athletics: Concussion Management Protocols

Number AP 5700

Status New

Legal ACCJC Accreditation Standard II.C.4

Education Code, Sections 66271.6 and 66271.8

Education Code, Sections 67360 et seq.

Title IX, Education Amendments of 1972

Origin CCLC Legally Advised  Recommendation by Coleen LeeWheat, Simon Pennington, Warren
Voyce, ATC Foothill, Steven Williams, ATC De Anza, and Shannon Bracy, ATC De Anza for
concussion procedure.

Office College Presidents

Each College shall create and revise, as necessary their concussion procedures/policies on an annual basis. 
 
College processes and procedures shall be based on the following protocols/ premises/factors.

Procedures for preparticipation baseline testing of each studentathlete;
Procedures for reducing exposure to head injuries;
Procedures for education about concussion for coaches, studentathletes and the public;
Procedures that ensure that proper and appropriate concussion identification and management consistent with best
known practices is made available to any student athlete who may have suffered a concussion;
Procedures requiring that the process of identifying, removing from game or practice, and assessing a studentathlete
for a possible concussion are consistently implemented and reviewed annually;
Procedures that address graduated “returntolearn” scenarios;
Procedures that address graduated “return to play” protocols that are based on expert consensus.

Each College shall post educational materials and provide links to their College websites that provide College policies and
procedures for Concussion Management.
 
Written materials/educational materials focusing on Concussion – identification, prevention, treatment and return to play
and learn procedures shall be available/posted in Athletic Training Rooms, Division Offices, team rooms and other
appropriate public spaces.
 
See Board Policy 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics

Last Modified by Paula J Norsell on December 5, 2017

https://accjc.org/wp-content/uploads/Accreditation-Standards-Adopted-June-2014.pdf
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=5.&title=3.&part=40.&chapter=4.5.&article=4.
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=5.&title=3.&part=40.&chapter=15.&article=
https://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/titleix.htm


	

	

Business	Process	Alignment	Task	Force	
Chancellor's	Advisory	Committee	
February	2018	
DRAFT	
	
Charter	
The	Business	Process	Alignment	Task	Force	will	explore	opportunities	to	align	business	processes,	
operational	policies,	schedules,	and	other	procedures	within	the	colleges	and	Central	Services	to	
improve	opportunities	for	students	to	take	classes	at	both	colleges.	
	
The	Task	Force	will	articulate	opportunities	for	alignment	and	forward	those	recommendations	to	
impacted	departments	and	ETS	for	a	viability	and	implementation	assessment.		Functional	departments	
and	ETS	will	inform	the	Task	Force	regarding	how	an	alignment	might	be	implemented	and	the	
associated	time	frame	for	doing	so.		The	Task	Force	will	make	implementation	recommendations	to	the	
Chancellor's	Advisory	Council	for	consideration	and	approval.	
	
Initial	areas	for	exploration	may	include:	

• Application	and	Admissions	
• Financial	Aid	
• Matriculation	
• Term	Dates	
• Registration	Periods	
• Educational	Planning	

	
The	Task	Force	will	be	convened	jointly	by	the	Vice	Chancellor	of	Technology	and	the	Vice	Chancellor	of	
Business	Services.	
	
	
Membership	
Central	Services	
Vice	Chancellor	of	Technology	
Vice	Chancellor	of	Business	Services	
District	Academic	Senate	President	
Vice	Chancellor	of	Human	Resources	or	designee	
Executive	Director	of	Fiscal	Services	or	designee	
Executive	Director	of	Institutional	Research	&	Planning	
	
De	Anza	College	
Vice	President	of	Instruction	or	designee	
Vice	President	of	Finance	and	College	Operations	or	designee	
Vice	President	of	Student	Services	or	designee	
Academic	Senate	President	
Associate	Vice	President	of	Communications	&	External	Relations	or	designee	
Classified	Senate	President	or	designee	
College	Researcher	or	Research	Analyst	
	
	 	



	

	

Foothill	College	
Vice	President	of	Instruction	or	designee	
Vice	President	of	Finance	and	Administration	or	designee	
Vice	President	of	Student	Services	or	designee	
Academic	Senate	President	
Director	of	Marketing	&	Public	Relations	or	designee	
Classified	Senate	President	or	designee	
College	Researcher	or	Research	Analyst	



District Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC) 
Meeting Notes 

January 23, 2018 
1:30 – 3:00 p.m. 

 1 of 3 

Attendees: 
Susan Cheu –  Representative, De Anza Administration 
Karen Chow – Representative, De Anza Academic Senate 
Lisa Drake – Representative, Foothill Academic Senate 
Amy Edwards – Representative, Faculty Association 
Kevin Harral – Representative, AMA 
Kevin McElroy – Vice Chancellor, Business Services, Chair 
Carla Maitland – Recorder, President of Confidentials 
Paula Norsell – Representative, Confidentials 
Dorene Novotny – Vice Chancellor, Human Resources 
Kathy Perino – Representative, Faculty Association 
Raquel Puentes-Griffith – Executive Director, Fiscal Services 
Tonette Torres – Representative, Teamsters 
Myisha Washington – Representative Interim Director, Human Resources 
Bret Watson – Representative, Foothill Administration 
Chris White – Representative, ACE 

Meeting began at 1:33 p.m. 

Review 2018-2019 Governor's January Proposed Budget 

Governor’s Budget Summary 2018-19 
Vice Chancellor Kevin McElroy provided the District Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC) 
an overview of the 2018-19 Governor’s January Proposed Budget that was released on 
January 10, 2018. He focused on the CCC portion of the Budget Summary from the 
Governor’s office. He further explained that a new funding formula has been proposed FY 
2018-19. McElroy noted that the necessary specifics for how the new formula will be 
implemented have yet to be defined or explained in the proposed budget language. 

Key components of the new formula include basing funding allotment on FTES generated 
(50%), number of low income students/College Promise or Pell grant eligible students 
enrolled (25%), and a student success/completion metric based on degrees and certificates 
awarded (25%). The proposed budget also states that districts will be held harmless to 
2017-18 funding levels when the new formula is applied to district funding allocations for 
2018-19. 



District Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC) 
Meeting Notes 

January 23, 2018 
1:30 – 3:00 p.m. 

 2 of 3 

 
 
The budget proposes an overall increase to CCC funding of $322 million. Included is: 

• $175 million to support colleges transition to the new funding formula (hold 
harmless to 2017-18 funding levels) 

• $161.2 million for a 2.51% statutory COLA increase 
• $60 million available for enrollment growth 
• $120 million for the newly proposed California Online College 
• A one-time increase of $264.3 million for Deferred maintenance and Instructional 

Equipment 
 
Complete details of the Governor’s proposed budget can be viewed in the attachments 
provided to the committee and online at: 
http://www.fhda.edu/_about-us/_participatorygovernance/_01.23.2018-
DistrictBudgetAdvisoryCommitteeAgendaHandouts.pdf 
 
Direct link to 2018-19 Governor’s Budget Summary: 
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/2018-19/pdf/BudgetSummary/FullBudgetSummary.pdf 
(Printable PDF version) 
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/budget/2018-19/#/BudgetSummary (Electronic Version) 
 
Direct link to 2018-19 Governor’s Budget Summary – Higher Education: 
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/2018-19/pdf/BudgetSummary/HigherEducation.pdf 
(Electronic Version) 
 
Vice Chancellor McElroy noted that we are one of only two districts on the quarter system 
in the state (Foothill-De Anza CCD and Lake Tahoe CCD). This may put us at a funding 
disadvantage depending on how the 2017-18 base funding is applied to all districts. 
Quarter system districts do not have the option of including summer school FTES 
generated in the 2018 summer session in their overall 2017-18 FTES calculation as 
semester schools can do. 
 
Karen Chow asked, “What is OEI’s view of the 115 college and how will this affect the OEI’s 
efforts?” McElroy stated the OEI has maintained their full funding budget augmentation and 
therefore the 115 Online College proposal is not expected to have any effect on the OEI 
Program. 

 
Update on FY 2017-18 (320 P1 Certified Report) 
 
Vice Chancellor McElroy reviewed the Period 1 FTES 320 Report (attached) submitted to 
the state chancellor’s office January 12, 2018. McElroy advised the committee that we are 
projecting an overall annual FTES decline of 853 and that would impact apportionment 
funding in 2018-19 by a decrease of $3.6 million to our general fund. He also noted that it is 
possible the decrease could be even greater if spring enrollments dip below projections. 

http://www.fhda.edu/_about-us/_participatorygovernance/_01.23.2018-DistrictBudgetAdvisoryCommitteeAgendaHandouts.pdf
http://www.fhda.edu/_about-us/_participatorygovernance/_01.23.2018-DistrictBudgetAdvisoryCommitteeAgendaHandouts.pdf
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/2018-19/pdf/BudgetSummary/FullBudgetSummary.pdf
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/budget/2018-19/#/BudgetSummary
http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/2018-19/pdf/BudgetSummary/HigherEducation.pdf


District Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC) 
Meeting Notes 

January 23, 2018 
1:30 – 3:00 p.m. 

 3 of 3 

 
 
However, McElroy also noted that our 2018-19 funding is uncertain at this point due to the 
newly proposed funding model. Therefore, it is difficult to accurately predict what the final 
funding for 2018-19 will be for Foothill-De Anza Community College District (FHDA). 
 

Review Multi-Year Projections Model 
 
Multi-Year Projections Model 
Vice Chancellor McElroy reviewed a Multi-Year Projections Budget Model (attached) to 
demonstrate how revenues, expenses, and fund balances might be impacted for FY 2018-
19, 2019-20, and 2020-21 as it relates to the newly projected 853 reductions in FTES. 
 
The model revealed the increase in the projected structural deficit and the accelerated 
depletion of the Stability Fund denoting a zero balance by the close of FY 2020-21. 
 
However, McElroy again noted this model is based on the existing FTES enrollment funding 
model with the state. Depending on how the new proposed funding model is implemented, 
the impact on FHDA’s structural balance and fund balances may change. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 2:54 p.m. 
 
Next meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 20, 2018. 



Time Agenda Topic Discussion Leader

1:30-2:00
Review 2018-2019 Governor's January Proposed 
Budget McElroy

2:00-2:10 Update on FY 2017-18 (320 P1 Certified Report) McElroy

2:10-2:30 Review Multi-Year Projections Model McElroy

2:30-3:00 Other All

 Handouts:

District Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC)
2017/18

Excerpt from Governor's Budget Summary 2018-2019 regarding California 
Community Colleges Pgs. 42-50                                                                              
Excerpt from the Association of California Community College Administrators 
(ACCCA) and the Association of Chief Business Officials (ACBO) present The 
Annual Workshop on the Governor's Proposed Budget 2018-19 Pgs. 4-7, 12-13                                                                                  
Excerpt from FY 2017-2018 (320 P1 Certified Report) Pgs. 1-3                            
Multi-Year Projections Model

Meeting Agenda - January 23, 2018
Location:  FH 5971 Conference Room

Time:  1:30-3:00 p.m.

Note Taker: Carla Maitland







































State Residents
(and Nonresidents Attending

Noncredit Courses)

Attendance FTES Factored FTES

Summer Intersession (Summer 2017 Only)

1. Noncredit (Parts IV.A.1 + VII.A.3) 50.05 50.05

2. Credit (Parts III.A.1 + VI.A.1) 3,011.45 3,011.45

Summer Intersession Courses (Summer 2018 Prior to July 1, 2018)

1. Noncredit (Parts IV.B.1 + VII.B.3) 0.00 0.00

2. Credit (Parts III.B.1 + VI.B.2 + VI.B.1) 0.00 0.00

Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession)

1. Census Procedure Courses

(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours (Part II) 13,206.45 13,206.45

(b) Daily Census Contact Hours (Part III) 277.52 277.52

2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses

(a) Noncredit (Part IV.C) 482.29 482.29

(b) Credit (Part IV.D) 636.80 636.80

3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure Courses

(a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses (Part V)(Credit) 7,267.10 7,267.10

(b) Daily Census Procedure Courses (Part V)(Credit) 176.23 176.23

(c) Noncredit Independent Study/Distance Education Courses (Part VII.C) 0.00 0.00

Total FTES

Total Credit FTES 24,575.55 24,575.55

Total Noncredit FTES 532.34 532.34

Total FTES 25,107.89 25,107.89

California Community Colleges

2017-2018 APPORTIONMENT ATTENDANCE REPORT
Period:  P1

District:  Foothill-De Anza

PART I.  FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT STUDENTS

Supplemental Information FTES

Inservice Training Courses 0.00

Basic Skills Courses and Immigrant Education (Noncredit) 320.22

Basic Skills Courses and Immigrant Education (Credit) 2,488.14

Page 2 of 12Report Created: 1/12/2018 1:57:23 PM



Nonresidents

Attendance FTES Factored FTES

Summer Intersession (Summer 2017 Only)

1. Noncredit (Parts IV.A.1 + VII.A.3) 0.00 0.00

2. Credit (Parts III.A.1 + VI.A.1) 473.20 473.20

Summer Intersession Courses (Summer 2018 Prior to July 1, 2018)

1. Noncredit (Parts IV.B.1 + VII.B.3) 0.00 0.00

2. Credit (Parts III.B.1 + VI.B.2 + VI.B.1) 0.00 0.00

Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession)

1. Census Procedure Courses

(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours (Part II) 2,555.29 2,555.29

(b) Daily Census Contact Hours (Part III) 19.09 19.09

2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses

(a) Noncredit (Part IV.C) 0.00 0.00

(b) Credit (Part IV.D) 106.41 106.41

3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure Courses

(a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses (Part V)(Credit) 1,179.12 1,179.12

(b) Daily Census Procedure Courses (Part V)(Credit) 44.08 44.08

(c) Noncredit Independent Study/Distance Education Courses (Part VII.C) 0.00 0.00

Total FTES

Total Credit FTES 4,377.19 4,377.19

Total Noncredit FTES 0.00 0.00

Total FTES 4,377.19 4,377.19

California Community Colleges

2017-2018 APPORTIONMENT ATTENDANCE REPORT
Period:  P1

District:  Foothill-De Anza

PART I.  FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT STUDENTS

Page 3 of 12Report Created: 1/12/2018 1:57:23 PM



2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Description Actuals Adopted Budget Projection Projection Projection

Resident FTES (F/T Equiv Student) 25,967 25,967 25,114 25,114 25,114
FTES Decline/Restoration -4.33% 0.00% -3.28% 0.00% 0.00%
Productivity 489 509 509 509 509
COLA 0.00% 1.56% 2.51% 1.00% 1.00%

Revenues
State Apportionment 141,136,290 147,945,769 147,155,100 148,626,700 150,113,000
Non-Resident Tuition 26,887,735 27,750,000 28,277,300 28,984,200 29,708,800
STRS On-Behalf Payments 3,664,118 4,500,000 5,000,000 5,500,000 6,000,000
Other Revenues 10,185,237 8,790,324 8,790,324 8,790,324 8,790,324
    Total Ongoing Revenues 181,873,380 188,986,093 189,222,724 191,901,224 194,612,124

Expenses
Certificated Salaries 90,750,604 86,191,895 86,491,895 86,791,895 87,091,895
Classified Salaries 36,649,985 37,392,242 37,592,242 37,792,242 37,992,242
Employee Benefits 40,261,479 41,875,732 44,569,900 47,377,900 49,773,600
STRS On-Behalf Payments 3,664,118 4,500,000 5,000,000 5,500,000 6,000,000
Materials & Supplies 2,781,777 3,874,610 3,874,610 3,874,610 3,874,610
Operating Expenses 18,032,253 18,295,852 18,295,852 18,295,852 18,295,852
Capital Outlay 634,793 672,538 672,538 672,538 672,538
Ongoing Reductions to Exp: 2017-18 0 0 (2,000,000) (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
Ongoing Reductions to Exp: 2018-19 0 0 (3,000,000) (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
Ongoing Reductions to Exp: 2019-20 0 0 0 (5,000,000) (5,000,000)
    Total Ongoing Expenses 192,775,009 192,802,869 191,497,037 190,305,037 193,700,737

Net Transfers Out 5,841,654 6,555,241 6,555,241 6,555,241 6,555,241

Total Expenses & Net Transfers Out 198,616,663 199,358,110 198,052,278 196,860,278 200,255,978

Structural Surplus/(Deficit) (16,743,283) (10,372,017) (8,829,554) (4,959,054) (5,643,854)

One-Time Adjustments to Revenue
PY Apportionment Adjustment 651,317 0 0 0 0
Mandated Cost Payment 2,494,800 0 0 0 0
State Stabilization SB 361 5,877,800 0 0 0 0

Total One-Time Adjustments 9,023,917 0 0 0 0

One-Time Expenditures & Transfers
Net One-Time Transfers In 423,166 0 0 0 0
Net One-Time Transfers Out (1,353,379) 0 0 0 0
One-Time Ben. Augmentation (500,000) 0 0 0 0
One-Time Districtwide Savings 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

Total One-Time Expenditures (1,430,213) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

Net Change in Fund Balance (9,149,578) (9,372,017) (7,829,554) (3,959,054) (4,643,854)

Beginning Fund Balance 58,001,381 48,851,803 39,479,786 31,650,232 27,691,178
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,149,578) (9,372,017) (7,829,554) (3,959,054) (4,643,854)
Ending Fund Balance 48,851,803 39,479,786 31,650,232 27,691,178 23,047,324

Less:
College/CS/DW Carryforwards 15,117,381 15,117,381 13,117,381 13,117,381 13,117,381
5% Reserves 10,002,344 9,917,905 9,852,614 9,793,014 9,962,799
   Total Carryforwards 25,119,724 25,035,286 22,969,994 22,910,394 23,080,179
      Less One-Time 17/18 Cuts 0 (2,000,000) 0 0 0
FHDA Stability Fund 23,732,078 16,444,500 8,680,237 4,780,784 (32,855)

Variance:  +/- $1-2 million subject to revenue fluctuations

Footnotes:
 - 853 decline in FTES translates to $4,393,803 decline in State Apportionment
 - Projects a decline in FTES by 853 in 18/19 and flat in 19/20 & 20/21 for resident students

 - Projects increased productivity for 17/18, 18/19 and 19/20

 -  Projects PERS/STRS increases

Foothill-De Anza Community College District
Multi-Year Projections For General Purpose Fund (Fund 114)

Reduction in FTES by 853 

 - Projects flat enrollment &1.9% fee increases in 18/19, 2.5 % increase in 19/20 & 20/21 for non-resident students

 -  Projects a 2.51% COLA adj. increase to 18/19 and 1% in 19/20 & 20/21 state apportionment revenue (ongoing)
 -  Projects usual step & column increases


	2-9-18 CAC Agenda
	II. Draft 1-19-18 meeting summary
	CACSum_011918_draft
	III. 2018 LegislativePrinciples_Draft_DNsugg
	Shoppers_Droppers outside F17 enrollment_chancellor's cabinet - 01.12.18-3
	Fall2016applicationtoenrollmentoutcomes-01.16.18-2

	III.a Draft_AP 4236 Advanced Placement Credit_New
	III.b Draft BP-AP 4237-formerly BP-AP 4236-Honors Courses and Programs_Rev
	III.B Draft_BP 4237-formerly BP 4236-Honors Courses and Programs_Rev
	III.b Draft_AP 4237-formerly AP 4236-Honors Courses and Programs_Rev

	III.c Draft_BP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics_New
	III.d Draft_AP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics Concussion Management Protocol_New
	VII. 1-23-18 DBAC meeting notes and handouts
	_2018.01.23_DistrictBudgetAdvisoryCommitteeNotes
	_01.23.2018-DistrictBudgetAdvisoryCommitteeAgendaHandouts




